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Internal Medicine Consult for "Rumba"
Friday, November 24, 2023

Attending Clinician: Clinton D. Lothrop Jr, DVM, PH.D, DACVIM

Referring Veterinarian: Dr. Tony Wright
Referring Clinic: Cahaba Valley Animal Clinic
Phone: (205) 980-0078

Client: KYRA HAGAN
Phone: (205) 529-3480
Patient: Rumba, 10 Mos. 1 Wks. 3 Days, Female, Maine Coon

Dear Dr. Wright,
Chief Complaint: To establish a baseline echocardiogram; pre-breeding evaluation
Diagnosis: NORMAL ECHOCARDIOGRAM

Rumba presented on Friday, November 16, 2023 for an initial consultation. The chief complaint was to establish a
baseline echocardiogram.

Upon physical examination, body condition and hydration were normal. Mucous membranes were pink with a CRT of
<2 seconds. An ophthalmic exam showed both eyes to be within normal limits. The oral examination was within normal
limits. The otic examination was within normal limits. A nasal examination was within normal limits. The cervical
examination was within normal limits. A normal sinus rhythm was auscultated and no pulse deficits were palpated.
Normal bronchovesicular lung sounds were auscultated. No pain or masses were palpated in the abdomen. No lymph
node enlargements were noted. Integumental, musculoskeletal and neurological examination findings were all normal
at this time.

Today we performed an echocardiogram. The echocardiogram showed normal left ventricular and left atrial
measurements with a normal contractility. There is no evidence of Hypertrophic Cardiomyopathy at this time.

There are no medications indicated. | am recommending to recheck Rumba in 1 year or sooner if there is a problem.

Thank you very much for the referral of Rumba HAGAN.
Please do not hesitate to contact us if we can be of assistance with this or any other case in the future.

Respectfully,

Clinton D. Lothrop Jr, DVM, PH.D, DACVIM



